From: Andrews, Karen J TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Westlund, Karen L TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Electrical Designs - Fraser Lake Intersection (HWY 16/Chowsunket)

Will do — F am just waiting for an approval from Norm.

Katren Andrews
Area Roads Manager West
Fort George District

Phone (250} 5654411
Coli (250) 961.969%

E-mail: Karen.Andrews@gov.bc.ca

A member of the (EAF) Employee Advisory Forum http://gww.th.gov.be.ca/eal/home intra.asp

From: Westlund, Karen L TRAN;EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2011 3:18 PM

To: Carpino, Frank A TRAN:EX; Andrews, Karen J TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Electrical Designs - Fraser Lake Intersection {(HWY 16/Chowsunket)

We don't have them, the EEC should have them as they hold all the electrical drawings for the province.
Karen you should be able to get them from Danielia.

Karen
(sent from blackberry)

From: Carpino, Frank A TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 01:21 PM

To; Westlund, Karen L TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Electrical Designs - Fraser Lake Intersection (HWY 16/Chowsunket)

Hi Karen,
I would gladly take of this if | knew where to look for the original electrical design drawings ©

Thanks,

Frank Carpino

Regionatl Operations Technician

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure - Northern Region
#213 - 1011 Fouth Ave, Prince George, B.C. V2L 3HS

Phone: 250 565-6365

Cell: 778 349-0695

Fax: 250 565-6065

From: Andrews, Karen J TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 5, 2011 11:59 AM

To: Carpino, Frank A TRAN:EX

Subject: Electrical Designs - Fraser Lake Intersection (HWY 16/Chowsunket)
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Hello Frank, The signalization of the Hwy 16/ Chowsunket intersection has been identified in this years
safety program. The intersection has existing {uminares. Could you provide me with the previous
electrical design drawings for this intersection so | can submit them to the EEC so they can complete the
new electrical design drawings for the signal.

If I should be directing this to someone else please let me know.

Regards,

Karen Andrews
Area Roads Manager West

Fort George District
Phone {250 565-4411
Cell (250) 961-9699

E-mail; Karen.Andrews@gov.bc.ca

A member of the (EAF) Employee Advisory Forum http://gww.th.gov.be.ca/eaffhome intra.asp

Page 2
TRA-2011-00190




From: Daswani, Salvador TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 12:09 PM

To: Westlund, Karen L TRAN:EX; Carpino, Frank A TRAN:EX; Pricope, Daniela TRAN:EX; Sivic, Abid
TRAN:EX; Bond, Mathew TRAN:EX

Cc: 'gord@westcana.com’'

Subject: RE: HWY 16 @ Chowsunkit Ped Crossing

Hi Karen,

| took a look in our database and we don’t seem to have any drawings. However, | talked to Gord
Padalec and he says he may have some drawings. | did find some controller documents showing an
installation at the intersection in 93 and a modification in 04, They reference T£-93089, however we
don’t seem to have any drawings for that TE number. You can give Gord a call at S22 and he'll
be able to give you what he has,

Thanks

Sal

93089-2 Apr 09
2008.pdf

Salvador Daswani
Electrical EIT

Ministry of Transportation
7818 Sixth Street
Burnaby, BC V3N 4N8
604-660-8798

From: Westlund, Karen L TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Carpino, Frank A TRAN:EX; Pricope, Daniela TRAN:EX; Sivic, Abid TRAN:EX; Bond, Mathew TRAN:EX;
Daswani, Salvador TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: HWY 16 @ Chowsunkit Ped Crossing

There is an existing pedestrian signal there. The drawings will be held in Burnaby by EEC,

Daniéta/Abid/Mathew/Sal are any of you able to supply a copy of the existing drawings for the ped
signal in Fraser Lake on Hwy 16 @ Chowsunkit?

Karen

Karen Westfund
A/District Operations Manager
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Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
Buikley Stikine Disirict - Smithers

Phone: (250) 847-7402
Cell:  (250) 961-8680
Email:  Karen Westlund@gov.be.ca

From: Carpino, Frank A TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:52 AM

To: Westlund, Karen L TRAN:EX

Subject: HWY 16 @ Chowsunkit Ped Crossing

Hi Karen,
F've searched through the elec folders and cannot seem to find any info or drawings over than that it

being listed as a tentalive project,

Frank Carpino

Regional Operations Technician

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure - Northern Region
#213 - 1011 Fourth Ave, Prince George, B.C, V2L 3HS
Phone: 250 565-6365

Cefl: 778 349-0695

Fax: 250 565-6065

Frank.Carpino@gov.bc.ca

From: Van Mook, Bert TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:08 AM
To: Boudreau, Michelle TRAN:EX

Cc: Carpino, Frank A TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Your Request

Suddenly there seems to he a pedestrian signal installed there, thus suggesting that thereis a timing
sheet available. So, that means there is a electrical drawing.....somewhere |

Check with Frank Carpino, down stairs here.

Have a Good Day.,

Bert Van Mook, AScT

Page 4
TRA-2011-00190




Highway Design Technologist

Ministry of Transportation, Northern Region
#213 - 1011 Fourth Avenue

Prince George, B.C. V2L 3H9

Tel: 250.565.6516

Fax: 250.565.6065

Email: Bert. vanMook@gov.be.ca

From: Boudreau, Michelle TRANEX
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:03 AM
To: Van Mook, Bert TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Your Request

Thanks anyway.

Michelle
(250)565-4486

From: Van Mook, Bert TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:02 AM
To: Boudreau, Michelle TRAN:EX
Subject: Your Request

Michelle,

It would appear that the Regional Design Group does not have any information regarding the
Chowsunkit & Hwy 16 Int, | have also check with Regional Traffic without any success.

Have a Good Day.

Bert Van Mook, AScT

Highway Design Technologist

Ministry of Transportation, Northern Region
#213 - 1011 Fourth Avenue

Prince George, B.C. V2L 3H9

Tel: 250.565.6516

Fax: 250.565.6065

Email: Bert,VanMook@gov.be.ca
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A T T S T R

Minlstry of
Transportation and Highways

CHECKLIST FOR CONTROLLERS

Province of
British Columbia

PROIECT NUMBER; 07257 022
ATVE_AG O ChomsunKE7

A L O B
DRAWING NUMBER; /& /YT -2
;;‘Z'} . J A _‘ /;Z
AL i £ 4

LOCATION: :
CHECKED BY: AL L ?/if/‘;ﬁ /;jf DATE: 5'/%;%’/@ s

4

SERIAL NUMBER INFORMATION
CABINET A7~/ " No. (W& INSPECTION  &¢°  No. _ 5&377¢
MAINFRAME / 4 52530 No. 44 745 CONFLICT MONITOR ~ No, LA/ 20827 <7 /)
POWER (DPWR) No. . DETECTOR No. o
"CONTROL (DCTL .}  No. 2 DETECTOR No. ==~
CPU (DCPU) No. v ADVANCE WARNING UNIT ~ No, ZEC 47472 73-070
OVERLAP (DLP) No. P SETCON TIME CLOCK  No.
INT. SEQ. (DNS). No. CO-ORDINATOR FAILSAFE UNIT [
INT. SEQ. (DNS) No. i PRE-EMPTOR UNIT No.
NUMBER OF SWITCH PACKS ___ 2 = &% OTHER: _ZZC (V' P3-Clsf [ 078 508y
NUMBER OF FLASHERS 7~ Z0¢ /-2 i

[ CHECK THAT GMOV IS INSTALLED
[]’CHECK INTERSECTION FLASH
[}’ CHECK MAINFRAME INITIALIZATION

[ "CHECK RO.P.
[J“CHECK AUTO/MANUAL
[CY CHECK VEHICLE PUSHRUTTON

(Y'CHECK BMERGENCY FLASH (INSIDE)
/CHECK POLICE DOOR FLASH
- () CHECK OPERATION OF PRE-EMPTION (IF ANY)
[*}>CHECK LOOP DETECTION OPERATION
[ CHECK DELAY DETECTOR TIME IS SET (IF REQUIRED)
[*]*CHECK LOOP DETECTOR FOR EXTENSIONS
[} CHECK OPERATION OF CONFLICT MONITOR IN ALL SECTIONS OF EACH CHANNEL
éET TIMINGS ON MAINFRAME AND ALL EXTERNAL PACKAGES AS PER TIMING SHEET
m"’fcmcx OPERATION OF CONTROLLER WITH ALL RECALLS ON
[T LABEL ALL PUSHBUTTONS AND SWITCH PACKS
[] CHECK THAT ALL PROGRAMMING CARDS ARE ATTACHED TO THE CABINET
[7] CHECK OPERATION OF HEATER
[7] CHECK OPERATION OF VENTILATION FAN

[) MAKE NECESSARY CHANGES TO SCHEMATIC DRAWINGS (3 COPIES)
E || | l

(3 WRITE UP MAINTENANCE CARD [] CONNECTION SHEET (2 COPIES)

[] RECORD LOCATION AND SERIAL No, OR CONTROLLER IN CONTROLLER BOOK AND ENSURE CORRECT

INSPECTION No. 15 ON CABINET
H602 (87:05)

{SHIPPER)
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DATEISSUED;  1l-Ang-93

LMD

LOCATION :

DRAWING:

ROUTE 16 AT CHOWSUNKET
FRASER LAKE

TE-9308%9-2 PROJECT:

07239-0022

PHASE SETTINGS

OFF

oN

3
ON

OFF OFF OFF

OFF OFF

FUNCTION

RTE 16

CHOWSUNKET
ROAD
PEDESTRIAN

PB

OVERLAP INFO

MINIVUM GREEN

PASSAGE

YELLOW

34

RED

MAXDIMUM (1723...)

WALK

PED. CLEAR

PEDESTRIAN RECALL

OFF

QFF

OFF

OFF CFF OFF

OFF OFF

WALK

STEADY

FLASH

STEADY

STEADY STEADY STEADY

STEADY STEADY

RECALL

OFF

.OFF

.QFF

. OFF OFF OFF

OFF OFF

MEMORY

OFF

OFF

OFF

QFF OFF OFF

OFF OFF

COORDEYATION ON PHASE:

FULL GPERATION PHASE:

0K

INTERSECTION FLASH:

YELLOW

ADV WARNING ( CH A/CH B)

4.6

ADV WARNING - OVERLAP:

DELAY DETECTOR TIMING:

NONE

COMNMENTS 3

MOE'S ENABLED FOR 15 MINUTE INTERVALS.

PHASEZSETTOCNA L

FIRE PREEMPT DELAY TIME =

PREEMPTION TIME =

CONTROLLER SEQUENCE:

SEQUENTIAL

MIN FLASH: .

5 SECONDS

GETIALIZATION:

(PHASE 2 YELLOW)

o .

FILE:  RIGCHOW J

PRAGE /1
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DATEISSUED:  1l-Aug-93

TYPE LMD

LOCATION ¢

DRAWING:

ROUTE 16 AT CHOWSUNKET
FRASER LAXE

TE-93089-2

PROJECT:

07239-0022

PHASE SETTINGS

OFF

ON

3
ON

" OFF

QFF

OFF

OFF QFF

FUNCTION

RTE 16

CHOWSUNKET
ROAD
PEDESTRIAN

PB

OVERLAP INFO

MINTMUM GREEN

PASSAGE

YELLOW

4.5

3.0

RED

2.0

MAXBAUM (112/3...)

WALK

40

PED. CLEAR

PEDESTRIAN RECALL

OFF

OFF

OFF

OFF

OFF

OFF

WALK,

STEADY

FLASH

STEADY

STEADY

SIEADY

STEADY

RECALL

OFF

QFF

OFF

OFF

OFF

OFF

MEMORY

OFF

&0

QOFF

OFF

OFF

COORDINATION ON PHASE:

OFF

FULL OPRRATION PHASE:

XXXX

INTRRSECTION FLASH:

YELLOW

ADV WARNING (CH A/CHB)

4.6

ADY WARNING - OVERLAP:

DELAY DETECTOR TIMING:

NONE

COMMENTS ;

MOE'S ENABLED FOR 15 MINUTE INTERVYALS,

PHASE2SBETTOCNA L

FIRE PREEMPT DELAY TIME =

PREEMPTION TIME =

CONTROLLER SEQUENCE:

SEQUENTIAL

MIN ELASH:

5 SECONDS

INTITALIZATION:

(PHASE 2 YELLOW)

et

CHECK: '((U/(I .

FILE: R16CHOW

PAGE 1/1
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TRAFFIC CONTROL TECHNOLOGIES, INC,.
LMD 8000 PROG# 0807170 REV.8K 9/28/94
COPYRIGHT 1988-1994 ALIL RIGHTS RESERVED
i maiA S st
‘ APPROVED

FOR
KNSTALLAEION

INTERSECTION: RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG
INSTALLATION DATE: 05 /15795
PROGRAMMED BY: JVC
PRINTOUT DATE: 05/12/95 08:57:56
BERIAL NUMBER: 11561
TIMING SHEET DATE: 08/11/93
MAINFRAME MEMORY: 128K
SYSTEM/ADDRESS: 9 / 1
DRAWING NUMBER: TE=-93089w-2
”.HPROJECTJﬁUHBER:. 07239-0022 .
AW #1 - CHANNEL 1: 4.6 seconds
CHANNEL 2:

AW #2 - CHANNEL 1:
CHANNEL 2:

CHANGE OUT MAINFRAME 2409933914
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DATEISSURD;  11-Aug-93

TYPR : LMD

LOCATICN :

DRAWING;

ROUTE 16 AT CHOWSUNKET
FRASER LAKE
TE-930892

PROJECT:

072390022

PHASE SETTINGS

OFF

ON

3
ON

QFF

OFF

QFF

OFF QFF

FUNCTION

RTE 16

CHOWSUNKET
ROAD
PERESTRIAN

PB

OVERLAP INFO

MINIMUM GREEN

PASSAGE

YELLOW

4.5

30

RBD

2.0

MAXIMUM (1/2/3,..)

WALX

40

PED, CLEAR

PEDESTRIAN RECALL

OFF

OFF

OFF

OFF

OFF

OFF OFF

WALK.

STEADY

FLASH

STEADY

STEADY

STEADY

STEADY STEADY

RECATL

Org

O

QFF

OFP

OfF

OFF OFF

MEMORY

OFF

OFF

OFF

Orr

OFF

OFF OFF

COORDINATION ON PHASE:

FULL OPERATION PHASE;

INTRRSECTION FLASH:

YELLOW

ADV WARNING ( CH A/CHB)

4.6

ADV WARNING - OVERLAP:

DELAY DETECTOR TIMING:

NONE

COMMENTS ¢

MOB'S ENABLED FOR 15 MINUTE INTERVALS.

PHASE2SETTOCNA I

TIRE PREEMPT DELAY TIME =

PREEMPTION TIME =

CONTROLLER SEQUBNCE:

SEQUENTIAL

MIN FLASH:

3 SECONDS

INITIALIZATION:

(PHASE 2 YELLOW)

3 anid

ormck: (|

FILE: R16CHOW

PAGE 1/1
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 08:57:56 - 2
[Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561]

RAkkkkkkhkkkkhkt CONTROLLER PROGRAMMING DATA *®kkdkhhdhkrkdid®
~~~~~~~ INTERVAL TIMES —————==

---------- PHASES = = = = = = = - = =
INTERVAL 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
MGR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PSG 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
YEL 0 4.5 3.0 0 0 0 0 0
RED 0 2.0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AMR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MX1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MX2 0 0 0. 0 0 0 0 0
WLK 0 40 7.0 0 0 0 0 0
PCL 0 5.0 7.0 0 0 0 0 0
8/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TBR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TTR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MGP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX VI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX EXT © 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AUTO MX © 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CONTROLLER PHASING SEQUENCE: SEQUENTIAL
' ===-— INITIALIZE/FLASH ~---~ = ==LEAD/LAG--
INIT ENTER FLASH EXIT FLASH 1 & 23
R1 PH 2 0 g 3 & 43
R2 PH 0 0 0 5 & 63
INTVL YEL RED YEL 7 & 8:
LEAD/LAG BARRIERS: OFF
—————— PHASE SERVICE PROGRAMMING sww====
---------- PHASES = = = = = = = = = =
FUNCTION 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
PHASES USED  OFF ON ON OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF
MEMORY OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF

EXT RECALL OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF
MAX RECALL OFF OFF °~ OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF
PED RECALL OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF

CNA I OFF ON OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF
CNA 1I QOFF QrF OFF OFF OFF COFF OFF QFF
FLASH WALK OFF ON OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF
SOFT RECALL OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF
WALK REST OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF
COND, PED OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF CFF OFF OFF

FLW THRU PC OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG
[Programmed by: JVC

FAST FLASH RATE:

60 FPM

- KEYBOARD PROGRAMMING - ~~ DELAYED OVERLAPS ~- ADVANCE

OVERLAP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 OVERLAP DELAY YEL RED CPH-OL

——— g St Py g b Gz it Bt B S B i ek ey

-— o R s e M @ o

05/12/95 08:57:56 - 3
Install Datet 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561]
WARNING
AW ADD
O/L A 0 0 0 06/00 OFF 0
0/L B 0 0 O 0/00 OFF O
o/L C 0 0 ©0 0/00 OFF 0O
O/L D 0 0 0 0/00 OFF O

P

-

PHASES AS OVERLAPS

- v Gl b ks el e O Y Sy

- e o e —

0/L12345¢6 7 8 DEL CPH-OL AW ADD O0/L 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 DEL CPH-OL AW ADD
PHl « = = = = = =~ = 0 0/00 OFF 0 PHE ~ o o= = w0 = e ¢ 0/00 OFF 0
PH2 = = = = = = = = 0 0/00 OFF 0 PH6 = = = = - = — = 0 0/00 OFF O
PH3 = = = = = = = = 0 0/00 OFF 0 PH7 = = =~~~ = - = 0 0/00 OFF 0
PH4 = = = = = = = = 0 ©0/00 OFF 0 PHB & = = & im = &= = 0 0/00 OFF 0
--------------------- OVERLAP INHIBITS ——————=—sow—m—meme————
INHIBIT DURING  ===rmre—m———mmmme—a OVERLAPS ~—=wocemconaawau——
PHASE/OVERLAP A GRN A YEL A RED B GRN B YEL B RED
1 - - i s - -
2 - - — - d -,
] = s s is = =
4 - - s - - -
5 s i i o < =
.6 - - - T - =
7 - - - = - -
8 - — - - -— -
A = - = - - -
B .,.. - o - — -
C - - - - - -
D - = - - - e
INHIBIT DURING — —~——meme——eoacennn- OVERLAPS ~=rm—rm————————neoe
PHASE/OVERLAP C GRN C YEL C RED GRN D YEL D RED
l iy Y - - - -
9 s o o - = -
3 = & = = = =
4 - w = - - -
5 - = -~ - - -
6 = i - - = s
7 s - s - - -
a8 = - - - = &
A = - = = - -
B - o - — - —
c - - — ) — 1
D s i - o - -
Page 13

TRA-2011-00190




RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG
fProgrammed by: JVC

REDUCED GAP-OUT:

~= RED REVERT/PED OPT/INC Y&R --

Install Date: 05/15/95
OPTIONS

05/12/95

et 4 el s s e s 8

RECALL PHASE

Serial Number :

08:57:56 - 4
11561)

--- SIMULTANEOUS GAP-CUT ~--

RED REVERT TIME: 0 +2 SECCONDS PHASE OPERATION
FED ENHANCEMENT: OFF 1 PSG CAN RESET
FDW THRU YELLOW: OFF 2 PSG CAN RESET
INCREASE YEL & RED: 0 % 3 PSG CAN RESET
TEST B MODE: CALL TO FREE 4 PSG CAN RESET
5 PSG CAN RESET
~- CONDITIONAL SERVICE/RESERVICE - 6 PSG CAN RESET
PHASE CPERATION MAX (S8ECS) 7 PSG CAN RESET
i OFF 0 8 PSG CAN RESET
3 OFF 0
5 OFF 0 -= POWER UP/RESTART TIMINGS -~
7 OFF 0 HINIMUM FLASH: 0

== 5 BECTION HEAD LOGIC -~

PHASE YELL.OW
RESTRICTIONS BLANKING
2 OMIT 5: OFF PH 1: OFF
4 OMIT 7: OFF PH 3: OFF
6 OMIT 1: OFF PH 5: OFF
8 OMIT 3: OFF ~~PH 7: OFF

OVERLAP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

L e Y
W Wt M PR W wm wm
- B o ew ws  ms e omw

P . T i

DIMMING

e e S A S D G S S Gt St et

12345678ABCD

ACTUAL CALL 1 2 3 4
" "ALSO CALLED 0 0 0 0 0 0

PEDESTRIAN OVERLAPS
OVERLAP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

FIRST ALL RED: 0

==== DUAL ENTRY =----
MODE:
== PHASE ASSOCIATION =--
5 6

OFF

g T S B P v

e T R
- oam wm wmm e s e
T T R T )

- w2 k0 @ e ve e ww

PHASE 1 2 3 4 b 6 7 8

WALK
DWLK
PCL
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG

[Programmed by: JVC

DIRECT DIAL MODE (RS232A): RS8-232
-~ DIRECT DIAL, PHONE NUMBERS --

TIME

TIME

TIME

PRIMARY: COMM,. SECTION: 9
SECONDARY: O COMM. ADDRESS: 1
SYSTEM MAP ASSIGNMENTS: 0 0 o0 0 MONITOR PORT: RS-232B
== REPORT FUNCTION SCHEDULING -- .
uDl ubD2 up3 ubp4 UD5 UDe uD7 uD8
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
CLK PHR N/U MON CHK DET RFL MCE
BY REQ BY REQ NONE BY REQ BY REQ BY REQ BY REQ BY REQ
HPE CYC CRD KEY 8YS FiLM LPE MOE
BY REQ BY REQ BY REQ BY REQ BY REQ BY REQ BY REQ BY REQ
—~~~~ IOCAL DETECTOR VOLUME LOGGING ~-—-
NORMAL VOLUME SAMPLE PERIOD: 0 MINUTES
ALTERNATE VOLUME SAMPLE PERIOD: ¢ MINUTES
- = — DETECTORS ENABLED FOR VOLUME LOGGING - - -
DETECTORS 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
MODE OFF OFF OFF QFF OFF OFF OFF QFF
DETECTORS g 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
MODE OFFE OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF QFF OFF
DETECTORS 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
MODE OFF OFF OFF OFF orFy OFF OFF OFF
o ~—=~ LOCAL MOE LOGGING =~=-
‘NORMAL MOE SAMPLE PERTIOD: 15 MINUTES 5 " o o o s
ALTERNATE MOE SAMPLE PERIOD: 0 MINUTES
TRAP HIGH LIMIT: 0
—=== HMOE SPEED TRAP ===~
A(9/10) B(11/12) C(13/14) D(15/16)
DISTANCE: 0 &) 0 0
UNITS: IN IN IN IN
=== COMP SPEED CALIBRATED AT 30 MPH (50 KPH) ===
DETECTORS 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
(SEC/100) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DETECTORS 9 10 11 12 13 14 156 16
(8EC/100) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DETECTORS 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
(SEC/100) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- = = = MOE DETECTOR ASSIGNMENTS = = ~ =
DETECTORS 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 1i2
PHASE 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DETECTORS 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
PHASE 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0
Page 15

Install Date: 05/15/95

05/12/95
Serial Number :

SYSTEM TYPE:
SYSTEM PORT:

11561]

MDM SYS/2400B
MODEM

08:57:56 - 5
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RPE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG

05/12/95 08357:56 — 6

[Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number ¢ 11561]
DETECTOR DET, CALL EXTEND SWITCH DELAY STR/DIS
INPUT MEMORY  PHASE PHASE PHASE TIME  MODE TIME
(#1-24) (ON/OFF) (#0-8) (#0-8) (#0-8) (SECS) (#0-9) (SECS)
1 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 OFF 0 0 ] 0 0 0
8 OFF o 0 0 0 0 0
9 OFF o 0 0 0 0 0
10 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
13 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
14 QFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
15 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
16 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
17 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
18 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
19 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
21 Ory 0 o 0 0 0 )]
22 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 o
23 QFF 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 OFF 0 0 0 0 0 0

——— . s -

DETECTOR FAIL SAMPLE PERIOD: 0
FUNCTION 1 2 3
MODE OFF OFF OFF
PHASE 0 0 0
MINIMUM 0 0 0
MAXIMUM 0 0 0
FUNCTION 9 10 11
MODE OFF CFF OFF
PHASE 0 0 0
HMINIMUM 0 0 0
MAXTIMUM 0 0 0
FUNCTION 17 18 19
MODE QFF OFF OFF
PHASE 0 0 0
MINIMUM 0 0 0
MAXTMUM 0 0 0

DETECTOR FAIL MONITORING .

MINUTES
DETECTORS
4 5
OFF OFF
0 0
0 0
0 0
DETECTORS
12 13
OFF OFF
0 0
0 o
0 0
DETECTORS
20 21
OFF OFF
0 0
0 0
0 0

- e W

B e ]

6 7 8
OFF OFF OFF
4] 0 0

0 0 0
0 0 0
14 15 16
OFF OFF OFF
0 4] 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
22 23 24
OFF oFrr QFF
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 08:57:56 -~ 7
[Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561]

FUNCTION 1. 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

SERVICE PLAN 1

CALL oMT CHMT OoMT - OMT oMT OMT OMT OHMT
MGR
PSG
WLK
PCL

SERVICE PLAN 2
CALL OoMT OMT OMT oMT OMT OMT OMT OMT
MGR 0

PSG 0
WLK 0
PCL o

QOoOoO
ooOoOQ

o

SERVICE PLAN 3
CALL OMT oMT OMT oMT OoMT OMT OMT OMT
MGR 0

FSG 0
WLK 0
PCL o]

SERVICE PLAN 4
CALL OMT oMT? oMT OMT OMT OMT oMT oMT
MGR 0 0 0 0
P5SG 0 1] 0 0
PCL 0 N o] 0

SERVICE PLAN 5
CALL OMT OMT OMT OMT OMT OoMT oMT OMT
MGR 0 0
PSG 0 0 0
WLK 0 0 0 0
PCL 0 0 0 0

SERVICE PLAN 6
CALL OMT OoMT OoMT OMT OMT OMT OMT OMT

MGR 0
PsG 0
0
0

oo
o

WLK
PCL

SERVICE PLAN 7
CALL OMT OMT OMT OMT oM?T OMT OMT OMT
MGR 0
PoG 0
WLK 0
PCL 0

SERVICE PLAN 8
CALL oMT OMT oMT OMT OMT OMT OMT oMT
MGR 0 0 0
P3G 0 0 0
WLK 0 0 0
PCL 0 0 0

Page 17
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 06/12/95 08:57:56 - 8
[Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561]

------- MAX DLANS wwrrosmmm
---------- PHABNE = s 6 = = = = = = -

FUNCTION 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
MAX MODE NEMA NEMA NEMA NEMA NEMA NEMA NEMA  NEMA
MAX PLAN 1
MAX NORM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAY FAIL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX PLAN 2
MAX NORM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX FATL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX DPLAN 3
MAX NORM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX FALL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX PLAN 4 '
MAX NORM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX FAIL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX PLAN 5
MAX NORM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX FATL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX PLAN &

 MAX NORM 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
MRE TOR oo v el ) oo ool by s i) SR
MAX PLAN 7
MAX NORM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX FAIL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX PLAN 8
MAX NORM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MAX FAIL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Page 18
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG

[Programmed by: JVC

05/12/95 083157:56 ~ 9

Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561]

KhrrARkhrkhdhi®ks COORDINATION PROGRAMMING DATA *okdthdkshwddhwnidd

==== COORD MODE DATA ----

n
5]
o

= .
QORI

CYCLE

NO.

(1-8)

00 =3 Oy (b L3 DD (=2

FLASH
SYSTEM
CYCLE
SPLIT
QOFFSET:

6 a4 om os

SCH

HOLD 0QUT: NONE

CYCLE
(SECS)

75

OO OO

OFF
CLK
CLK
CLK
CLK

HE)

FF

=== OQFFSET SEEKING MODE —w=w=~--

SEEKING MODE ¢ SHORTWAY
1088 SYNC TO FREE: ON
S¥Ss TO MX2 t OFF
S5YS TO CNA :$ OFF

FLOAT'/G FORCE OFF: OFF
-- COMB €380 TO FREE --
CYCLE ¢ DISABLED

SPLIT DISABLED
OFFSET!: DISABLED

LEAD/LAG PATTERNS =--=--

CYCLE LENGTH & OFFSET TIMES --—————-

MAX
LENGTH DWELL
(SECS)

COQDOoOODO

OFFSET OFFSET OFFSET OFFSET OFFSET
1 2 3 4 5
(SECS) (SECS) (SECS) (SECS) (SECS)

DO CoCOO00O
COoOOCOOOOO
COO0ODOoCO0OO
CoODOoOO0O00OLO
COCOOO0OOOO

Page 19
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56 = 10

08:57

05/12/95
Serial Number : 11561]

Install Date: 05/15/95

RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG

[Programmed by: JVC

MOOOOOOOOOO
Q

vaOUOOOOOOOO
Q

FHOOODOoOODOOCOOO
S

MOOOOUOOOOO
Q

MDOOOOOODOO
o

HFOOOOOCOoOOOoO
3

MOOOOOOOOOO
Q

HOOOODODOODOO

CK

I=1=-3-T=-3=1=E~1~-R~-X-]

¥s

QOOOOAQOOoOC

cso/8

(0-8)

HAX PLAN

. SERVICE PLAN
(0-8)

COORD PHASES
RING 1 RING 2

SPLIT

—ewmmmem— CYC/SPL TO COORD PHASES AND SERVICE/MAX PLANS ———===-
(1-4)

CYCLE
(1-8)

feRal ol e]

QOO0

Q00

NOoOOoOo

Lala N k-

edele

(== oo v plate

QOOoOOo

oo oo

coOooo

LByl s

Lo B Ha o]

je=f= R

sooco

cooo

cooo

Ny

L3z M of Mo Mo}

Cooo

CQOoOOo

oo OoO0

[e=l=Role

L Nl ]

i -

CSCOOVOo

SOOoO

[= N Hov Jow]

COoOOOo

N oy

O 16 1603 1D

OO0 0O

OO0

OQO0

OO0

Lalie Rl

WO Www

OO0

cCocoOo

OO0

OO

o] Oy <

[l S S

CQCoCOoOo

(=R =R X

DOoOOQO

OO0

La R Ror k-

O O o
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 08:57:56 ~ 11
[Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561}

SPLIT/PH 1 2 3 4 56 7 8

SAMPLE PERIOD (CYCLES): 0 I = e
SPLIT SELECTION MODE: DET QUEUES 2 e e e e
MINIMUM THRESHOLD: 0 R
4 @ = e m e e = = -
--QUEUE DETECTOR TO PHASE ASSIGNMENTS--
PHASES 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 4
QUEUE DET 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
QUE DELAY O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PHASES 5 5 6 6 7 7 8 8
QUEUE DET 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
QUE DELAY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
~~~~~~~~ ADAPTIVE SPLIT INHIBITS------—-

-------- CYCLE 1 =mwmeemm—ae  me;mm——ecee CYCLE 2 =memee;—————
SPLIT OFF1 OFF2 OFF3 OFF4 OFF5 SPLIT OFF1 OFF2 OFF3 OFF4 OFFS
2 - - - - - 2 - - - - -

3 - - - - - 3 - - - - -

4 - - - - - 4 - = - - -
—————————— CYCLE 3 =emm—rm—mee wwmmwmmnmce CYCLE 4 ~wmmm=c————
SPLIT OFF1 OFF2 OFF3 OFF4 OFFS  SPLIT OFFl OFF2 OFF3 OFF4 OFF5
3 - - - - - 3 - - - - -

4 - - - - - 4 - - - - -

e CYCLE B mmmm——mmemem eesmeaomo— CYCLE 6 ==mmmmmm———
SPLIT OFF1 OFF2 OFF3 OFF4 OFF5 SPLIT OFFL OFF2 OFF3 OFF4 OFFS
2 - - - - - 2 - - - - -

3 - - ~ ~ - 3 - - - - -
4 - - - - - 4 - - - - -
---------- CYCLE 7 ==mm=m=====  —————ceeew CYCLE 8 ——===s—a—w-
SPLIT OFFl1 OFF2 OFF3 OFF4 OFF5 SPLIT OFFL OFF2 OFF3 OFF4 OFFS
2 - - - - - 2 - - - ~ -
3 - - - - - 3 - - - - -
4 - - - - - 4 - - - - -
------- FORCE OFFS AND PERMISSIVES ——-=w~e

PED PERMISSIVE TIME: AUTO CALCULATE FROM VEHICLE PERMISSIVES
PERMISSIVE MODE: STANDARD

—== FORCE OFF ASSOCIATIONE === -— PERMISSIVE ASSOCIATIONS ~-
F.O, PHASE(S) PERM PHASE (8)

POINT 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 PERIOD 1 2 3 4 5 & 7 8

1 - = = e e = = - 1 - . = = - = e .

2 R 2 - e = e e - e -

3 - - = = e e - 3 e T

4 S 4 - - = = = = e -

5 e S 5 - . e = = = = -

6 - = = = e = e e 6 e R R

7 T R 7 R

8 - = e = e e e - 8 - - = = . = - -
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:157:66 - 12
11561]

*

[3
L]

/12/95 08
6

05
Serial Number
MODE: NORMAL
5

===== NORMAL/CNA OPTION -—==--
4

--- SPLIT PERCENTAGES (%)
3

2

Install Date: 05/15/85
1

—m = AUTO CALCULATE FO/PERM OPTIONS ~==—-

START COORD PH AT CY¥C 0
0 %
SPLIT
(1-4)

YIELD

cmwes PERMISSIVE OPTIONS ====-
TYPE:
MODE:

CYCLE

(1-8)

EGB%:

RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG .
[Programmad by: JVC

CSO00

OO0

OO0 O

OSSO

j=Rel=Ra

COoC0o

DOOO

Lo R N e o ]

LBy K-

el

CO0C

SO0

[wRoRwRe

OO0

SCQOo

cooo

cCOoOoC

CCoCoOo

o

NI

CoCC

OO0

cCOoOQC

oQoO

CCOoOC

SCOoO

cCocoQ

SO0

i O3 ¢ M

QMM o

OOWOO
OOWO.O
OO.WOO
0000
00”,.00
OOWOO

ODOO0C
12.”34

R A

OO0 C

DOOCO

j= Rl R N u)

o000

[=R=goelel

OO O

QOO0

SOCO

AN

0 10 1) 1Y

[ R b o B |

Qoo

OO

CcCQOo O

QOO0

CoQQ

OO0

o0 o

— N

L=RlsRivRle]

COOCO

Qoo

OO0

cCoooO

OO0

DOoOO0O

(==l el

OO0 O0

i O

s~

far on BLan B

SOQCO

[=f=j = Qo)

OO0

[=Re o]

QOO0

SO0

[ g = [ o

o Y

Co L0 o o
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11561]

+
.

08:57:56 - 13
6 7

05/12/95
Serial Number

-—- FORCE OFF POINT (SECS) ---
2 3 4 5

Install Date: 05/15/95
1

~—==wn= FORCE OFF TIMES =w~==--

SPLIT
(1-4)

CYCLE

RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG
(1-8)

{Programmed by: JVC

cCoOOQ

oQOO

QOQO

oCoCQO

Lo e e e

OQOoO

OO0

COoOCO

(R R k-

i

QOO0

OO o

COoOOOo

Cooo

f=RaRw e

OO

oo

OoOOO

oM<

™ 9 N O

COOCo

jeR=leRe)

cCoOOoQ

SO

[=Relele)

COoO

QOO0

SO0 O

N

Ieren M

QOO0

OO0

CoOCoO

DOOO

SOoOOQ

Qoo

[N N o)

Qoo o

NN

b s

OOOﬁ
000&
OOOﬁ
cooo
OOOA
000%
000&

OO0
— ey

106 010

CoQQ

oCOoOCo

OoOC0

=lefoNe]

COoOo

COOQ

DOOO

OO0

oo =

OO W

feJhar B oo o)

COOQ

=gl w]

OO0

[=Rw g R

QOO0

[=R=RoRa]

00O 0

AN

P~~~

QOO

QOoOCo

Qoo

[ R [l oo | o]

(= N o B

CcCoO0Q

COOo

coOoCO

o~ 0N 0 <P

O C0 0
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11561)

"
*

05/12/95 08:57:56 - 14
Serial Number
R 3 St [ 4 ——
START END START END

--- PERMS —--

Install Date: 05/15/95

~ememmm~ PERMISSIVE TIMES =w===-=
——— ] e ———— D e
START END

START END

(1-4)

CYCLE BSPLIT

(1-8)

RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG
[Programmed by: JVC

0
0
0
0

QOoOOoo

jeReoNulel

[=j=Role

SOOO

SCOoOOO

(= oo oo N ]

CooOQ

i Ny R

el

LoCo

oCoC

[=ReNole)

cCOQOo

OQOOo

OO0

(=R e JoR o]

[=X=Re o]

o 0T

NN

ODOOo

[l o o

QOO Oo

(=R )

OCOo

OO0

(=R R

SCOO00o

als Euh-d

[vt Mar Mot Eoo]

QOOC

OO0

j=ReRo)e]

[=R=Naka]

o000

SCOoOO0C

cCOoOo00

QOO0

™oy oy

o

cooo

cooo

QoUOOo

OO0

oooo

ococo

cooo

cooo

¢

L0 10 10 1D

OO0

oo O0

OO O

OO0

QOO0

o000

[=jejofal

COCO

— M

OO OWw

COOoO

o000

OO0 O

QOoOoC

CooC

cCooo

j=RejoRa

cCCoOQ

N

[~~~

OO0

OO

OoCocOoQ

oo o

COCO

Co0O

=Relelel

OO0

ey Ew k-

o0
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11561]

05/12/95 08:57i56 - 15
Berial Number
PR 7 [ — 8 U
START END START END

-—~ DERMS ---

e (e
START END

Install bDate: 05/15/95

———— 5 -
START END

(1-4)

CYCLE SPLIT

RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG
(1-8)

[(Programmed by: JVC

SCOO00o

cocoCo

cCo0Oo

[=R=Rolel

OO

[ = Jwm o)

SO0 Q

OO

Ao Rig B

i 1

COOC

CoCOO

COO0CO

cCoOoOQ

OO

OO0

QOO0

OO

i 09 Y <

oF 09 €9 O

CcCOoOoO

SCOO00

DO CO

[Re =] -

sRelole]

jefel=Ro)

SOOCQ

OO

M

MMM,

OCCO0

COOQC

oQOO0O

OO CO

[wR=goRel

DOCO

OO0

OO0 C

™ 040 <Y

o

QOO0

SO0 O

(=R el

SO0 O0

DCOQ

QOO0

COOoOQ

Qo0

Ln s Rk

0 W0y

COCO

OO0

oocoo

QOoOCOQ

cooo

coad

COoOCoO

oooo

TN

O AD WD D

OO

OOQo

SCOO00O

QOO0 Q

[=Rlafe]

cCooo

Lo R o e

QOQOQ

ol O3 ¥

o~~~

SO0

[=Relole]

OoOQO

SO0 O

oCooO

OO0

OO0

cOo0oQ

Ll RutBsd

o0 0 o 0O
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG

[Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95

05/12/95

Serial Nunber

08:57:56 — 16
: 11561)

kkkkkkkkkkhkkwktd TIME CLOCK DPROCRAMMING DATA **dkkkhkxkhhkkhhhhs

DAYLIGHT SAVINGS TIME MODE : ON
CLOCK RESET TIME (HH:MM:SS): 00:00:00

SYNC REFERENCE MODE: 8 INDEPENDENT CYCLES

HSD-CKT CUTPUTS: TIME CLOCK

-~ CYCLE REFERENCE TIMES (INDEPENDENT SYNC REFERENCE MODE) =--

CYCLE 4
00:00:00

CYCLE 8
00:00:00

CYCLE 1 CYCLE 2 CYCLE
00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:¢
CYCLE B CYCLE 6 CYCLE
00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:

FUNCTION 1 2 3 4
CIRCUIT 0 0 0 0
DELAY 0 0 0 0
FUNCTION 5 10 11 g
CIRCUIT 0 0 0 0
DELAY 0 0 0 0
FUNCTION 17 18 19 20
CIRCUIT 0 .0 0 o
DELAY 0 0 o o
mww= WEEK PROGRAMS ==-=
WEEK DAY OF WEEK

PROGRAM SUN MON TUE WED THUR FRI
i i ! 1 1 1 1

QUOUORIoT(M WD

-

3
00

7
00

5
0

0

SAT

=~ SPECIAL FUNCTION CIRCUIT MAPPING

6
0
0

5 =
cCoW ot oo

o8]

f oy
cobr oo oOoO®

%
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG

[Programmed by: JVC

CKTS!¢
MODE:

CKTS
MODE:

CKTS:
MODE s

CKTS
MODE:

CKTS:
MODE:

CKTS:
MODE:

CKTS:
MODE?

CKTS:
MODE!

CKTS:
MODE:

CKTS:
MODE:

CKTS:
MODE:

CKTS:
MODE;

CKTS:
MODE:

CKTS:
MODE:

CKTS:
MODE:

CRTS:
MODE:

CKTS;
HMODE:

CKTS:
MODE:

8 (FL )
N/A

16 (IM2)
OFF

24 (VC5)
OFF

32 (PC5)
OFF

40 (VO5)
OFF

48 (POS5)
OFF

56 (WRM)
OFF

64 (DLI)
OFF

72 (MP1)
OFF

80(SP1)
OFF

88 (LG1)
OFF

96 (VD5)
OFF

104 (120)
OFF

112 (OLC)
OFF

120(ID1)
OFF

128 (IDY)
OFF

136 (EAV)
OFF

144 (CTF)
OFF

9 (AX1)
OFF

17 (CN1)
OFF

25 (VC6)
OFF

33 (PC6)
OFF

41 (V06)
OFF

49 (PO6)
OFF

57 (DLE)
OFF

65 (DPI)
OFF

73 (MP2)
OFF

'81(8P2)
OFF

89 (LG3)
OFF

97 (VD6)
OFF

105(121)
OFF

113 (OLD)
OFF

121 (ID2)
OFF

129 (110)
OFF

137 (VT1)
OFF

145 (DEP)
OFF

Install Date: 05/15/85
-~ CIRCUIT MODE --

10(AX2) 11(AX3) 12(AX4) 13(SYS) 14(MX2)

OFF OFF 03080 N/A OFF

18 (CN2) 19 (MIN)
OFF OFF
26(VC7) 27(vC8)
OFF OFF
34(PC7) 35(PC8)
OFF OFF
42 (VO7) " 43(V08)
OFF OFF
50(PO7) 51 (PO8)
OFF OFF
58 (RR1) 59 (RR2)
OFF OFF
66(PE1) 67 (PE2)
OFF OFF
74(MP3) 75 (MP4)
OFF OFF
'82(8P3) 83 (8P4)
OFF OFF
90 (LE5) 91 (LG7)
OFF OFF
98 (VD7) 99 (VD8)
OFF OFF
106(X22) 107(I23)
OFF OFF
114 (AT1) 115 (AT2)
OFF OFF
122 (1D3) 123(104)
OFF OF
130(I11) 131(I12)
OFF OFF

138 (VT2) 139(EVL)

OFF

OFF

146 (I5H) 147 (CTC)

OFF

OFF

20(VC1)
OFF

28 (PC1)
OFF

36 (VO1)
OFF

44 (PO1)
OFF

52 (CSV)
OFF

60 (OR1)
OFF

68 (PE3)
OFF

76 (MP5)
OFF

84 (8P5)
OFF

92 (VD1)
OFF

100 (EXP)
OFF

108 (¥24)
OFF

116 (BT1)
OFF

124 (ID5)
OFF

132 {T13)
OFF
140 (EAM)
OFF

148 (IYR)
OFF

05/12/95 08:57:56 ~ 17

Sarial Nuwmber :

21(VC2)
OFF

29 (PC2)
OFF

37 (VO2)
OFF

45 (PO2)
OFF

53 (8G0)
OFF

61 (OR2)
OFF

69 (PE4)
OFF

77 (MP6)
OFF

85 (SP6)
OFF

93 (VD2)
OFF

101(I17)
OFF

109 (ASC)
OFF

117 (BT2)
OFF

125 (ID6)
OFF

133(114)
OFF

141 (EML)
oN

149 (DIN)
OFF

22 (VC3)
OFF

30 (PC3)
OFF

38 (VO3)
OFF
46 (P0O3)
OFF

54 (INT)
OFF

62 (PR1)
OFF

70 (PE5)
OFF

78 (MP7)
OFF

86 (SP7)
OFF

94 (VD3)
OFF

102 (I18)
OFF

110 {OLA)
OFF

118 (CT1)
OFF

126 (ID7)
OFF

134 (I15)
OFF

142 (ICP)
OFF

150 (W10)
OFF

11561}

15 (IM1)
OFF

23 (VC4)
OFF

31(PC4)
OFF

39 (V04)
OFF

47 (PO4)
OFF

55 (SYN)
OFF

63 (PR2)
OFF

71 (PE6)
OFF

79 (MP8)
OFF

'87 (SP8)
OFF

95 (VD4)
OFF

103 (I19)
ORF

111 (OLB)
OFF

119 (CT2)
OFF

127 (ID8)
OFF

135 (116)
OFF

143 (IDD)
OFF
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 08:57:56 —-
[Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561}

~~~~~~~ EXCEPTION DAYS -==—==-
EXCEPTION DAY OF WEEK OF DAY OF  MONTH OF DAY

DAY NO. WEEK MONTH MONTH YEAR PROGRAM
(1~35) (1-7) (1-5) (1-31) (1-12) (1~15)

Page 28
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 08:57:156 - 19
[Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Sarial Number : 11561]

---- YEAR PROGRAM BY CALENDAR DATE =----
START END WEEK PROGRAM START  END  WEEK PROGRAM
1/01 12/31 1
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG
{Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95

------- DAY PROGRAMS ~-~—-

DAY EVENT TIME CLOCK
PROGRAM TIME c/s/0
(1-15) (HH:MM:S8) (1-8) /(1-4) / (0=5})

1 00:00:00 1/1/0

05/12/95 08:57:56 - 20

Seria

CIRCUIT
(8-150)

Number : 11561}

STATE
(ON/OFF)
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 08:57:56 ~ 21
[Programmed by: JvC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561]

kkkkEAA KRR A AL AR % DPRE-EMPTION PROGRAMMING DATA #widkkkikkdihhhkhiky

—————— PE SEQUENCE PROGRAMMING ==wwmswwm=
SEQ  STEP PRE-EMPT ACTION TIME H.0.I. PE~OUTS
(1-6) (1~18) DURING STEP (SECS) (ON/OFF) 123456
1 1 0 OFF
1 9 0 OFF
i 3 0 OFF
1 4 0 OFF
1 5 0] OFF
i 6 0 OFF
1 7 0 OFF
1 8 0 OFF
i 9 0 OFF
1 10 0 OFF
1 i 0 OFF
1 12 0 OFF
1 13 0 OFF
1 14 0 OFF
i 15 0 OFF
2 1 0 OFF
g 2 0 OFF
5 3 0 OFF
2 4 0 OFF
2 5 0 OFF
2 6 0 OFF
2 ;) 0 _OFF
2 8 0 OFF
2 ° 0 OFF
2 10 0 OFF
2 11 0 OFF
2 12 0 OFF
5 13 0 OFF
2 14 0 OFF
2 15 0 OFF
3 1 0 OFF
3 2 0 OFF
3 3 0 OFF
3 4 0 OFF
3 5 0 OFF
3 6 0 OFF
3 7 0 OFF
3 8 0 OFF
3 9 0 OFF
3 10 0 OFF
3 11 0 OFF
3 17 0 OFF
3 13 0 OFF
3 14 0 OFF
4 15 0 OFF
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG

[Programmed by: JVC

SEQ

(1-6) (1-15)

OO AONG UG UIOTOIMOEOUIUICIO b el e e B oo e e e b PP

STEP

LN RWN

Install Date: 05/15/95

_______ PE SEQUENCE PROGRAMMING

PRE-EMPT ACTION
DURING STEP

TIME
(SECS)

COCODOOOOCOTODD CO0O0000AOODOC00 OOCO0OODO0O0o00

05/12/95

08:57:56 ~ 22

Serial Number : 11561])

H.0.I.
(ON/OFF)

OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF

QFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
QFF
OFF
OFF
OFF

OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF
OFF

PE-OUTS
123456
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 08:57:656 ~ 23
(Programmad by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561}

=w—— BPECIAL INTERVALS =-=-=-

SPECIAL PHASE OVERLAP = = = = = = ACTION =~ = - = = =
INTERVAL (1-8) (ABCD)

DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK

- - . - L - - Ll - ) - -
00 ~J OV O o WO NS s

LWWWLWWWLWWWWW MONNNDRDNMNLMNN RREPRP R R R e
oowp

DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
PARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK

DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK

€0~ ¢ O b Lo B0 s

o Rel =" B0

LI

0w OV s L3 B =

DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK

* A = 8 & ® ® s =

oomp
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 08:57:56 ~ 24
(Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/98 Serial Number : 11561]

~==— SPECIAL INTERVALS «=w--

SPECIAL  PHASE OVERLAP - - ~ = = = ACTION - = = = = =
INTERVAL (1-8)  (ABCD) .

DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK

DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK

DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
- DARK
DARK

O ~Ih (Lo
U0 W

O~ U

vom

DARK
BARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK

WINAUT s

« v & & 4 & B &+ + & =

* 4 & 2 B 8 * & & & & a
RO RGN e Wy Wy Way RaryWa e ] guomoooamnemn L - A

oy
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 0B:57:56 —~ 25
[Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561]

=== SPECIAL INTERVALS «=--

SPECIAL PHASE OVERLAP =~ = = = —- =~ ACTION = = = = = =
INTERVAL (1-8) (ABCD)

DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
BARK

DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
...NARK
DARK

» - - - - - - - - - - -
COMME ~ald-I~d~I-J~I~I~1~3~]
02 ~J O OF b LI B

(wlo R 2N

» - - L d L - * - -
PO ®
0O ~I O U ol G DO s

-

[CaRiaiile RUs RTsRTs RTa RTs Rleglo Rl RTs] oo
Tow

LI}

DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK
DARK

010 U1 L O

 ® ®» ® @ @& & a4 & » & @

T
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 08:57:56 - 26
[Programmed hy: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 11561)

‘ - w w = HT PE SET-UP =~ = - =
MSD PE MEMORY PRE-EMPT DELAY RESERVICE TIME OVLP INHIBITS
INPUT# (ON/OFF) (0-255 SECS) {0-99 MIN) A B ¢ D
1 OFF o 0 =
2 OFF 0 0 S
3 OFF 0 4] I A =
4 OFF o G = = =
5 OFF 0 0 =
6 OFF 0 0 = S
- = PRE~EMPT ENTRY TIMING ~ -
MDD PE - - - - - PHASE - - = - - - -— QVERLAPS --
INPUT# MIN GREEN WALK PED CLEAR YELLOW RED FDW/Y
1 0 o 0 0
2 4 0 0 0 0
3 0 o] 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 4 0
b 0 0] 0 0 0
6 0 0 ¢ 0 0
-~ PRE~EMPT PRIORITIES -- -= HOLD ONLY OPTION --
MED PE PRIORITY OVERIDE MSD PE ENABLED PHASES TIME
INPUT# (1-6) REM FLASH INPUT# (ON/OFF) 12345678 (SECS)
2 2 NO 2 OFF 0
3 1 NO 3 OFF (o]
4 2 NC 4 OFF (V]
5 2 NO 5 OFF 0
6 3 NO 6 OFF 0
= = DELAY BEFORE PE OPTION -
MSD PE ENABLED OMIT LAST X
INPUT#  (ON/OFF) (SECS)
1 OFF 0
2 OFF 0
3 ory O
4 OFF 0
5 OFF 0
6 OFF 0
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RTE 16 & CHOWSUNKET PG 05/12/95 08:57:56 = 27
[Programmed by: JVC Install Date: 05/15/95 Serial Number : 115861]

— — — - L0 PE SET-UP - - - =
MSD PE MEMORY PRE~EMPT DELAY RESERVICE TIME
INPUT# (ON/OFF)  (0-255 SECS) (0-99 MIN)
1 OFF 0 0
2 OFF 0 0
3 OFF 0 0
4 OFF 0 0
5 OFF 0 0
6 OFF 0 0

- = PRE-EMPT ENTRY TIMING - -

MSD PE = = =~ = « = PHASE = = = = = = =~ OVERLAPS ~--
INPUT# MIN GREEN WALK PED CLEAR YELLOW RED
i 0 0 a 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 c
4 0 4] 0 0 0
5] 0 o 0 0 0
6 o 0 0 0 0

-DELAY BEFORE PE OPTION-

MSD PE OMIT LAST X
INPUT# (SECS)

DUl
COO0OO00O0O
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